K1 MPs_

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metropolitan planning organization

Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory
Committee Meeting

January 10, 2017
9:00 a.m.






KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metropolitan planning organizatic

Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization
Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC)

Tuesday, January 10, 2017
Central Texas Council of Governments Building
2180 North Main Street, Belton, Texas 76513

Regular Meeting: 9:00 A.M,
AGENDA

1. Callto Order.
Opportunity for Public Comment. (1)
3. Staff Update:
a. Bike Racks;
b. KTMPO Newsletter;
c. Air Quality.
4, Action ltem: Regarding approval of minutes from November 8, 2016 BPAC meeting.
Discussion and Possible Action Item: 15™ Annual Smokin’ Spokes Bike Ride.
6. Discussion and Possible Action Item: Follow up from November 8, 2016 BPAC meeting to
include the following:
a. Driver Education Safety;
b. Bicycle and Pedestrian Signage;
¢. Promotional Items.
7. Discussion and Possible Action Item: |dentify gaps between schools.
8. Discussion and Possible Action Item: Fitness Friendly Business Program.
9. Member Comments.
10. Discuss date, time and agenda items for next meeting.
11. Adjourn.

Lo

L

(1/The Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reascnable accommodations and equal opportunity
for effective communications will be provided upon request. Please contact the KTMPO office at 254-770-2200 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed. ( 1)Citizens who desire
to address the Board on any matter may sign up to do so prior to this meeting. Public comments will be received during this portion of the meeting. Comments are limited to 3 minutes
ﬂ'ﬁdﬂm.ﬁo dis,_cussﬂw oﬂna\ﬂtiouviﬂb_eialm_n bme B_oard._



Item #4:
Approval of Meeting Minutes



KILLEEN TEMPLE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (KTMPO)

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC)
Tuesday November 8, 2016
9:00 Am

Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG)

2180 North Main Street
Belton, TX 76513

Voting Members Present

Chair Kara Escajeda—City of Nolanville Leo Mantey—City of Harker Heights

Vice Chair Reese Davis—City of Killeen Marlene Maciborski—Women on Wheels
Matt Bates—City of Belton Mike Anderson for Chad Welch—Tri-City Bikes
Joe Brown—City of Copperas Cove Doug Edwards—Central Texas College

Others Present

Jennifer Lawyer—CTCOG Jason Deckman—KTMPO
Cheryl Maxwell—KTMPO John Weber—KTMPO

Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order: Chair Kara Escajeda called the meeting to order at 9:04 a.m.
2. Public Comment: No comments were made by the public.
3. Staff Update:

--John Weber provided an update on the 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) reprioritization.
KTMPO received 99 projects with 85 scored projects and 14 unscored projects. The 85 scored projects are
composed of 66 roadway projects and 19 bike/pedestrian projects.

--Mr. Weber provided an update on bike racks. Through the Rider 7 grant, CTCOG is planning to purchase
250 bike racks. 125 will be the inverted-u style bike racks with the rest being the bike docks. 141 hike racks
were requested with 56 requests for the inverted-u and 85 requests for the bike docks.

--For air quality, September’s readings were 63 parts per hillion (ppb) at the Temple station and 61 ppb at
the Killeen station. October’s readings were 65 ppb at the Temple station and 70 ppb at the Killeen
station. The Design Value, as of November 1%, 2016 is 67 ppb at both stations. Mr. Weber explained that

Page1of3

BPAC Meeting Minutes
November 8, 2016



the EPA will look at 2013-2015 4" highest eight hour ozone average to determine their designations.
When 2016 ends, the EPA will look 2014-2016 ozone values to make their final designations.

4, Action Item: Regarding approval of minutes from September 13, 2016 BPAC minutes.

Leo Mantey made a motion to approve the September 13, 2016 BPAC meeting minutes, seconded by
Matt Bates; the motion passed unanimously.

5. Discussion and Possible Action Item: Promotional information for bicyclists and pedestrians.

lohn Weber provided BPAC members with a promotional info sheet that provides information on different
bike/pedestrian information. The sheet provides information on street design guidelines, bike rack
information, bicycle safety tips and other bicycle and pedestrian information.

The floor opened for discussion.

BPAC members discussed other promotional ideas such as how to encourage driver education classes to
incorporate bicycle and pedestrian safety measures, safety options to protect vulnerable road users and
research promotional items that can be used for bicycling and pedestrian events.

No action was taken on this item.
6. Discussion and Possible Action Item: Identify interconnectivity issues between parks.

John Weber provided BPAC members with maps highlighting current bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure
and bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure that are in the 2040 MTP. Mr. Weber asked BPAC members to
identify any interconnectivity issues that are in the KTMPO planning region. The floor opened for
discussion.

BPAC members came up with three corridors that can be used to create a regional network of trails.
Possible improvements include connecting Copperas Cove to Killeen, widening FM 93 to include shoulders
and creating a Rails to Trails project using the old Belton Railroad near FM 93.

No action was taken on this item.
7. Discussion and Possible Action Item: Fitness Friendly Business Program.

John Weber provided BPAC members with details of the Fitness Friendly Business Program. This program
recognizes businesses that are bike and pedestrian friendly. Businesses must follow criteria to be part of
the program. The floor opened for discussion.

BPAC members decided that businesses shall meet a minimum of three criteria. Out of the three criteria,
businesses must allow cyclists and pedestrians to use the bathroom facilities and provide water as
mandatory criteria and allow the businesses to choose one more criteria. Other changes to the criteria
include replacing covered parking with security features and adding charging stations. No other changes
were made to the Fitness Friendly Business Program.

Mike Anderson made a motion to approve the Fitness Friendly Business Program with the proposed
changes, seconded by Doug Edwards; the motion passed unanimously.

8. Member Comments.

Page 2 of 3
BPAC Meeting Minutes
November 8, 2016



John Weber invited BPAC members to attend the Transportation Planning Policy Board meeting on
November 16, 2016 at 9:30 because of active transportation presentations.

9. Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 10:18 a.m.

Kara Escajeda, BPAC Chair Cheryl Maxwell, KTMPO Director

Page30f3
BPAC Meeting Minutes
November 8, 2016






M P Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
January 10, 2017
Kl 4 "

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metropolitan planning organization Agenda ltem No. 5

Discuss 15" Annual Smokin’ Spokes Bike Ride

On March 25, 2017, the Salado Volunteer Fire Department is holding their 15" Annual Smokin’ Spokes
Bike Ride. KTMPO is asking BPAC for suggestions for promoting this event.

Discussion and Possible Action Item: Discuss 15" Annual Smokin’ Spokes Bike Ride.




Item #6:Follow up of
November 8, 2016 BPAC
Meeting



Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
' January 10, 2017

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metropolitan planning organization Agenda Item No. 6

Follow up from November 8, 2016 BPAC Meeting

A. Driver Education Safety

At the November 8, 2016 BPAC meeting, BPAC members discussed how can bicycle and pedestrian
safety education be incorporated into driver education. After conducting research, the State of Texas
passed SB 2041 in 2009, which requires driver’s license test takers to demonstrate knowledge of
motorist responsibilities to cyclists. This bill required the Department of Public Safety to add questions
about bicyclist’s rights to the driver’s license exam which is discussed in Section 521.161 of the Texas
Transportation Code.

Link to Section 521 of the Texas Transportation Code:
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/TN/htm/TN.521.htm

B. Bicycle and Pedestrian Signage

Bicycle and Pedestrian signs are one way to protect cyclists and pedestrians when they are a vulnerable
road user. The FHWA Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) provides design standards for
bicycle and pedestrian signs.

Link to FHWA MUTCD-http://mutcd.fhwa.dot.gov/htm/2009/part9/part9b.htm

C. Promotional Items

KTMPO received a BikePedEd sample from BikeTexas. Examples of promotional items from BikeTexas
promotional items will be shown at the next BPAC meeting.

Discussion and Possible Action Item: Discuss and recommend the action items discussed above.



Texas Driver’'s Handbook



Texas Department of Public Safety

Handbook

Driver License Division
Revised January 2016




Chapter 4: Right-of-Way Texas Driver Handbook

Yield Right-of-Way to School Buses

Stop
I A il — S — A —— S —— P i —— S ) J —— O —— i —— A —— S —— (i —— S —

10 1B HZZB
¥ f

Stop

You must yield the right-of-way to school buses. Always drive with care when you are near a school bus. If you approach a school
bus from either direction and the bus is displaying alternately flashing red lights, you must stop. Do not pass the school bus until:

1. The school bus has resumed motion;
2. You are signaled by the driver to proceed; or
3. The red lights are no longer flashing.

It is not necessary to stop when passing a school bus on a different road or when on a controlled-access highway where the bus is
stopped in a loading zone and pedestrians aren’t permitted to cross. A person who fails to obey the law regarding yielding the right-
of-way to school buses displaying alternating, flashing lights is subject to the penalties listed in Table 17.

Table 17: Penalties for Failure to Yield Right-of-Way to School Bus

1st conviction A fine of $500 - $1,250.

2nd conviction and every conviction after (within 5 years) | A fine not less than $1000 or more than $2000, possible suspension of driver
license for up to six months.

Person causes serious bodily injury to another when pass- | Class A misdemeanor punishable by a fine of up to $4,000 and/or up to one

ing a stopped school bus year in jail.
Person causes serious bodily injury to another and has State jail felony punishable by 180 days to 2 years confinement and a possible
previously been convicted of passing a school bus and fine of up to $10,000.

causing serious bodily injury

Yield the Right-of-Way to Pedestrians (Persons on Foot)

Avoid Turning a Car into a Deadly Weapon
You should always be on the lookout for individuals who are on foot (pedestrians) whether they have the right-of-way or not. Drivers
must give the right-of-way to pedestrians:

1. At an uncontrolled intersection (there are not any traffic signs or signals for the pedestrian to enter the crosswalk)
2. If the pedestrian has a WALK signal or

a. If there is not a pedestrian control signal, give the pedestrian the right-of-way on a green light.

b. If the light changes after the pedestrian has entered the crosswalk, still give the pedestrian the right-of-way.

Yield Here to Pedestrian Signs
The “Yield Here to Pedestrians”™ sign is used when yield lines are used in advance of a marked crosswalk that
v crosses an uncontrolled multi-lane roadway.

HERE In-Street and Overhead Pedestrian Crossing Signs
0 The “In-Street Pedestrian Crossing” signs or the “Overhead Pedestrian Crossing™ signs may be used to remind road
users of laws regarding right-of-way at a pedestrian crosswalk without signals.

The “In-Street Pedestrian Crossing™ signs are placed in the road at the crosswalk location on the center line, on a lane line, or on a
median island. The “In-Street Pedestrian Crossing” signs will not be posted on the left- or right-hand side of the road.

The “Overhead Pedestrian Crossing” signs are placed over the roadway at the crosswalk.

STATE LAW
X YIELD TO PEDESTRIANS &

26



Chapter 4: Right-of-Way

Texas Driver Handbook

Pedestrian Hybrid Beacons

A pedestrian hybrid beacon is a special type of pedestrian activated warning device used with signs and pavement markings to warn
and control traffic at locations where pedestrians enter or cross a street or highway. Pedestrian hybrid beacons are only installed at

a marked crosswalk.

Pedestrian Crossing Signals

What Drivers See

What Pedestrians See

In-Roadway Lights

Dark

EHE
0

Flashing Yellow

i
@

Steady Yellow

Steady Red

Y

Alternating Flashing Red
Stop. Then go if clear.

Dark

Start crossing.

Flashing
Continue crossing.

In-roadway lights are special types of lights installed in the roadway surface to warn roadway users they are approaching a condi-
tion on or near the road they may not see, which might require them to slow down or come to a complete stop. In-roadway lights are
used as an alternative to traffic lights where pedestrian safety is a concern, and are typically placed at midblock crossings, school
crosswalks, marked crosswalks on uncontrolled approaches, or in advance of roundabouts.

Image source: Some images in this chapter are courtesy of The MUTCD, 2009 Edition, published by FHWA at muted.fhwa.dot.gow/pdfs/2009/pdf_index.htm

27



Chapter 12: Pedestrian Safety Texas Driver Handhook

Chapter 12: Pedestrian Safety

A driver should always pay special attention to pedestrians (persons on foot). However, there are certain safety rules pedestrians
should follow.

Laws and Safety Tips for Pedestrians
1. Obey traffic control signals unless otherwise directed by a pedestrian control signal.

2. Do not cross the street between two intersections. It is dangerous to cross in the middle of a street. rpusu B-umN
3. Use sidewalks when available, and do not walk in the street. GEEEN
4, Walk on the left side of the road if there are no sidewalks. Step oif the pavement when a car approaches. .

—

5. If you cross a street at any point other than within a crosswalk at an intersection, you (the pedestrian) must yield
the right-of-way to all vehicles.

6. If you cross a street without using a pedestrian tunnel or overhead pedestrian crossing which has been provided, you (the pedes-
trian) must yield the right-of-way to all vehicles.

7. When crossing at a crosswalk, keep right if possible.

8. Blind, partially blind, or disabled individuals may carry a white cane while walking. Others must not display a cane on any
public street or highway,

9. No person may stand in the road for the purpose of soliciting a ride, contributions, or business. A person may stand in a road to
solicit a charitable contribution if authorized to do so by the local authority having jurisdiction over the road.

10. Do not suddenly walk or run into the street in the path of a vehicle. These sudden actions may make it impossible for the vehicle
operator to yield.

11. Wait on the curb, not in the street, until the traffic signals change to green or read “Walk.”

12. Always wear white or light colored clothing and/or carry a light or reflector when walking at night.
13. Look both ways before crossing the street and before stepping out from behind parked cars.

14. Be extra careful when getting off a streetcar or bus.

15. Get in and out of cars on the curb side of the road when possible.

16. Do net walk on a road when you are under the influence or consuming an alcoholic beverage. Alcohol is a contributing factor
to pedestrian traffic crashes.

17. Pedestrians should be aware that local authorities may have ordinances which require pedestrians to comply with the directions
of an official traffic control device (signals, signs, etc.) and prohibit pedestrians from crossing a road in a business district or a
designated highway, except in a crosswalk.

Laws and Safety Tips for Motorists
1. If you see a pedestrian crossing or attempting to cross the street, slow down, use your horn if necessary, and be pre- pared to
stop.

2, Be alert to a pedestrian guided by an assistance animal or carrying a white cane. The white cane indicates the person may be
blind, partially blind, or disabled, A driver shall take the necessary pre-cautions to avoid injuring or endangering a pedestrian
crossing or attempting to cross the street. The driver shall bring the vehicle to a full stop if injury or danger can only be avoided
by that action.

3. Watch for individuals who are biind at bus stops, intersections, business areas, and near schools for the blind.

64



Chapter 13: Bicycle Laws and Safety Texas Driver Handbook

Chapter 13: Bicycle Laws and Safety

Bicycle Traffic Laws

A bicycele is a vehicle. Any person riding a bicycle has the same rights and responsibilities that apply to a driver operating a vehicle
unless these cannot, by their nature, apply to a person operating a bicycle.

Any person who operates a bicycle is subject to the same penalties for violating a traffic law as a person operating a motor vehicle.
All traffic convictions will be placed on the individual’s driver record, regardless if the conviction was for an offense committed on
a bicycle or in a motor vehicle.

Do’s
1. Always obey all traffic laws, signs, and signals. Stop at all stop signs and red lights.
2. Always ride with the flow of traffic.
3. Only ride on or astride a permanent and regular seat,

4, When operating a bicycle on a one-way road with two or more marked traffic lanes, ride as near as possible to the left curb or
edge of the road.

5. Individuals riding two abreast on a “laned” road must ride in a single lane and not impede the flow of traffic.
6. Bicyclists may ride on the shoulder of the road.
7. Bicyclists must signat a turn or stop by:

a. Using either their left arm pointing up or their right arm pointed horizontally to signal a right turn.

b. Using their left arm pointed horizontally to signal a left turn,

¢. Using their left arm pointed downward to signal a stop.

8. A person operating a bicycle who is moving slower than the other traffic on the road shall ride as near as possible to the right
curb or edge of the road unless:

a. The person is overtaking and passing another vehicle proceeding in the same direction
b. The person is preparing for a left turn at an intersection or onto a private road or driveway

¢. There are unsafe conditions in the road such as fixed or moving objects, parked or moving vehicles, pedestrians, animals,
potholes, or debris, or

d. The person is operating a bicycle in an outside lane that is:
- Less than 14 feet in width and doesn’t have a designated bicycle lane adjacent to that lane; or
- The lane is too narrow for a bicycle and a motor vehicle to safely travel side by side.

Deon’ts
1. Never carry more than the number of individuals it is designated or equipped for.

2, Never ride opposite the flow of traffic.
3. Never attach the bicycle or person to a moving streetear or vehicle upon a road.

4, Never carry any package, bundle, or article which prevents the rider from keeping at least one hand on the handlebars.

Shared Lane Marking Shared Lane Marking
The shared lane marking may be used to:
1. Assist bicyclists with lateral positioning in a shared lane with on-street parallel parking in order to
reduce the chance of a bicyclist impacting the open door of a parked vehicle

2, Assist bicyclists with lateral position in lanes too narrow for a motor vehicle and a bicycle to travel side
by side within the same traffic lane

3. Alert road users of the lateral location bicyclists are likely to occupy within the traveled way
4, Encourage safe passing of bicyclists by motorists, or

5. Reduce the incidence of wrong-way bicycling

65



Chapter 13: Bicycle Laws and Safety Texas Driver Handbook

Bicycles Must Be Properly Equipped
1. Every bicycle must be equipped with a brake, which will enable the operator to make the wheels skid on dry, level, clean pave-
ment when applied.
2. Hearing-impaired bicycle riders may display a safety flag,

3. Every bicycle used at nighttime must be equipped with:
a. A lamp on the front which emits a white light visible from a distance of at least 500 feet in front of the bicycle, and

b. A red, DPS-approved reflector on the rear visible from distances of 50 feet to 300 feet. (A red light on the rear visible from a
distance of 500 feet may be used in addition to the red reflector.)

Bicycle Safety Guidelines
1. You may be required by law to wear a helmet depending on your local laws. |
2. When riding on pedestrian facilities, reduce speed and exercise caution.
3. Do not weave in and out of parked cars.
4. Move off the street to stop, park, or make repairs to your bicycle.
5. Select a route according to the rider’s bicycling skill and experience.
6. Bicycles may be equipped with a mirror.
7. Wear light colored or reflective clothing to make it easier for drivers to see you.

Riding in Wet Weather

Water makes certain surfaces slick. Be aware of manhole covers and painted stripes on the road. Water also obscures some hazards,
Watch for potholes filled with water. In addition, the visibility of motorists is greatly decreased in wet weather,

66



Section 521 of the Texas
Transportation Code



Text of section as added by Acts 2009, 8lst Leg., R.S., Ch. 1413
(SwiBw 18317, Segw 3

For text of section as added by Acts 2009, 8lst Leg., R.S., Ch.
1253 (H.B. 339), Sec. 11, see other Sec. 521.1601.

Sec. 521.1601. DRIVER EDUCATION REQUIRED. The department
may not issue a driver's license to a person who is younger than
25 years of age unless the person submits to the department a
driver education certificate issued under Chapter 1001,
Education Code, that states that the person has completed and
passed:

(1) a driver education and traffic safety course
conducted by an entity exempt from licensure under Section
1001.002, Education Code, or a driver education course approved
by the Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation under
Chapter 1001, Education Code; or

(2) 1if the person is 18 years of age or older, a
driver education course approved by the Texas Department of
Licensing and Regulation under Section 1001.101 or 1001.1015,

Education Code.

Added by Acts 2009, 81lst Leg., R.S., Ch. 1413 (S.B. 1317), Sec.
3, eff. March 1, 2010.
Amended by:

Acts 2015, 84th Leg., R.S., Ch. 1044 (H.B. 1786), Sec. 56,
eff. September 1, 2015.

Acts 2015, 84th Leg., R.S., Ch. 1044 (H.B. 1786), Sec. 57,
eff. September 1, 2015.

Sec. 521.161. EXAMINATION OF LICENSE APPLICANTS. (a)
Except as otherwise provided by this subchapter, the department
shall examine each applicant for a driver's license. The
examination shall be held in the county in which the applicant
resides or applies not later than the 10th day after the date on

which the application is made.



TRANSPORTATION CODE CHAPTER 552, PEDESTRIANS Page 1 of 6

TRANSPORTATION CODE
TITLE 7. VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC
SUBTITLE C. RULES OF THE ROAD

CHAPTER 552. PEDESTRIANS

Sec. 552.001. TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNALS. (a} A traffic control
signal displaying green, red, and yellow lights or lighted arrows
applies to a pedestrian as provided by this section unless the
pedestrian is otherwise directed by a special pedestrian control
signal.

(b) A pedestrian facing a green signal may proceed acrocss a
roadway within a marked or unmarked crosswalk unless the sole green
signal is a turn arrow.

{c) A pedestrian facing a steady red signal alone or a steady

yellow signal may not enter a roadway.

Acts 1995, 74th Leg., ch. 165, Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1995,

Sec. 552.002. PEDESTRIAN RIGHT-OF-WAY IF CCNTROL SIGNAL
PRESENT. (a) A pedestrian control signal displaying "Walk," "Don't
Walk," or "Wait" applies to a pedestrian as provided by this section.

(b) A pedestrian facing a "Walk" signal may proceed across a
roadway in the direction of the signal, and the operator of a vehicle
shall yield the right-of-way to the pedestrian.

(¢} A pedestrian may not start to cross a roadway in the
direction of a "Don't Walk" signal or a "Wait" signal. A pedestrian
who has partially crossed while the "Walk" signal is displayed shall
proceed to a sidewalk or safety island while the "Don't Walk" signal

or "Wait" signal is displayed.

Acts 1995, 74th Leg., ch. 165, Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1995.

Sec. 552,003, PEDESTRIAN RIGHT-QF-WAY AT CROSSWALK. {a) The
operator of a vehicle shall yield the right-of-way to a pedestrian

crossing a rcadway in a crosswalk if:

http://www statutes.legis.state.tx. us/Docs/TN/htm/TN.552.htm 12/19/2016



TRANSPORTATION CODE CHAPTER 552. PEDESTRIANS Page 2 of 6

(1) no traffic control signal is in place or in operation;
and |
(2) the pedestrian is:
{&) on the half of the roadway in which the wvehicle is
traveling; or
(B) approaching so closely from the opposite half of
the recadway as to be in danger.

{lb) Notwithstanding Subsection (a), a pedestrian may not
suddenly leave a curk or other place of safety and proceed into a
crosswalk in the path of a vehicle so close that it is impossible for
the vehicle operator to yield.

{c) The operator of a vehicle approaching from the rear of a
vehicle that is stopped at a crosswalk to permit a pedestrian to
cross a roadway may not pass the stopped vehicle.

{dy If it is shown on the trial of an offense under Subsection
(a) that as a result of the commission of the coffense a collision
occurred causing serious bodily injury or death to a visually
impaired or disabled person, the offense is a misdemeanor punishable
by:

(1) a fine of not more than 35C0; and

{(2) 30 hours of community service to an organization or
agency that primarily serves visually impaired or disabled persons,
to be completed in not less than six months and not more than one
year.,

(d-1) A portion of the ccmmunity service required under
Subsection (d) {2) shall include sensitivity training.

(el For the purposes of this section:

(1} "Visually impaired™ has the meaning assigned by
Section 91.002, Human Resources Code.
(2) "Disabled" means a person who cannot walk without the
use or assistance of:
(A) a device, including a brace, cane, crutch,
prosthesis, or wheelchair; or
(B} another pexrson.

(£) If conduct constituting an ocffense under this section also
constitutes an offense under ancther section of this code or the
Penal Code, the actor may be prosecuted under either section or both

sections.

http://www .statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/TN/htm/TN.552.htm 12/19/2016



TRANSPORTATION CODE CHAPTER 552. PEDESTRIANS Page 3 of 6

Acts 1985, 74th Leg., ch. 165, Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 109385,
Amended by:

Acts 2009, 81lst Leg., R.S., Ch. 1272 (H.B. 1343), Sec. 2, eff.
September 1, 2009.

Sec. 552.004. PEDESTRIAN TO KEEP TC RIGHT. A pedestrian shall
proceed on the right half of a crosswalk if possible.

Acts 1995, 74th Leg., ch. 165, Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1895.

Sec. 552.005. CROSSING AT POINT OTHER THAN CROSSWALK. fa) A
pedestrian shall yield the right-of-way to a vehicle on the highway
if crossing a rcocadway at a place:

{1} other than in a marked crosswalk or in an unmarked
crosswalk at an intersection; or

(2) where a pedestrian tunnel or overhead pedestrian
crossing has been provided.

(b) Between adjacent intersections at which traffic control
signals are in operetion, a pedestrian may cross only in a marked
crosswalk.

(c) A pedestrian may cross a roadway intersection diagonally
only if and in the manner authorized by a traffic control device.

Acts 1995, 74th Leg., ch. 165, Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1995.

Sec. 552.006. USE OF SIDEWALK. (&) A pedestrian may not walk
along and on a roadway 1f an adjacent sidewalk is provided and is
accessible to the pedestrian.

(b) If a sidewalk is not provided, a pedestrian walking along
and on a highway shall if possible walk on:

{1} the left side of the roadway; or
(2} the shoulder of the highway facing oncoming traffic.

(c) The operator of a vehicle emerging from or entering an
alley, building, or private road or driveway shall yield the right-
of-way to a pedestrian approaching on a sidewalk extending across the

alley, building entrance or exit, road, or driveway.

Acts 1995, 74th Leg., ch. 165, Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 19295. Amended
by Acts 2001, 77th Leg., ch. 497, Sec. 3, eff. June 11, 2001.

http:/fwww.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/TN/htm/TN.552 . hitm 12/19/2016



TRANSPORTATION CODE CHAPTER 552. PEDESTRIANS Page 4 of 6

Sec. 552.007. SOLICITATION BY PEDESTRIANS. (a) A person may
not stand in a roadway to solicit a ride, contribution, employment,
or business from an occupant of a vehicle, except that a person may
stand in a roadway to solicit a charitable contribution if authorized
to do so by the local authority having jurisdiction over the rocadway.

(b) A person may not stand on or near a highway to solicit the
watching or quarding of a vehicle parked or to be parked on the
highway.

{c) In this section, "charitable contribution" means a
contribution to an organization defined as charitable by the
standards of the United States Internal Revenue Service.

Acts 1995, 74th Leg., c¢h. 165, Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1895,

Sec. 552.0071. LOCAL AUTHORIZATION FOR SOLICITATION BY
PEDESTRIAN. fa) A local authority shall grant authorization for a
person to stand in a roadway to solicit a charitabkle contribution as
provided by Section 552.007(a) if the persons to be engaged in the
solicitation are employees or agents of the local authority and the
other requirements of this section are met.

(b) A person seeking authorization under this section shall
file a written application with the local authority not later than
the 11lth day before the date the solicitation is to begin. The
apprlication must include:

{1} the date or dates and times when the solicitation is to
occur;

{2} each location at which solicitation 1s to occur; and

{3} the number of solicitors to be involved in solicitation
at each location.

(c) This section does not prohibit a local authority from
requiring a permit or the payment of reasonable fees to the local
authority.

{d) The applicant shall also furnish to the local authority
advance proof of liability insurance in the amount of at least $1
million to cover damages that may arise from the solicitation. The
insurance must provide coverage against claims against the applicant

and claims against the local authority.

htto://www.statutes.legis. state.tx.us/Docs/TN/htm/TN.552 htm 12/19/2016



TRANSPORTATION CODE CHAPTER 552. PEDESTRIANS Page 5of 6

(e) A local authority, by acting under this section or Section
552.007, does not waive or limit any immunity from liability
applicable under law to the local authority. The issuance of an
authorization under this section and the conducting of the
sclicitation authorized is a governmental function of the local
authority.

(f) Notwithstanding any provision of this section, the existing
rights of individuals or organizations under Section 552.007 are not
impaired.

(g} For purposes of a solicitation under Subsection (a), a
roadway is defined tc include the roadbed, shoulder, median, curbs,
safety zones, sidewalks, and utility easements located adjacent to or

near the roadway.

Added by Acts 2005, 79th Leg., Ch. 12 (S.B. 245), Sec. 2, eff. May 3,
2005,
Amended by:

Acts 2007, 80th Leg., R.S., Ch. 333 (H.B. 3089), Sec. 1, eff.
June 15, 2007.

Sec. 552.008. DRIVERS TO EXERCISE DUE CARE. Notwithstanding
another provision of this chapter, the operator of a vehicle shall:
{1l) exercise due care to avolid colliding with a pedestrian
on a roadway;
{2) give warning by sounding the horn when necessary; and
(3) exercise proper precaution on observing a child or an

obvicusly confused or incapacitated person on a roadway.

Acts 1895, 74th Leg., ch. 165, Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1895.

Sec. 552.009. ORDINANCES RELATING TO PEDESTRIANS. A local
authority may by ordinance:
(1) require pedestrians to comply strictly with the
directions of an official traffic control signal; and
(2} prohibit pedestrians from crossing a roadway in a

business district or a designated highway except in a crosswalk.

Acts 1995, 74th Leg., ch. 165, 8Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1995.

httn:/fwrwrw _statites lesis state tx 18/Docs/ TN/htm/TN 552 _htm 12/19/20164



TRANSPORTATION CODE CHAPTER 552. PEDESTRIANS Page 6 of 6

Sec. 552.010. BLIND PEDESTRIANS. (a) No persocn may carry a
white cane on a public street or highway unless the person is totally
or partially blind.

(b) The driver of a vehicle approaching an intersection or
crosswalk where a pedestrian guided by an assistance animal or
carrying a white cane is crossing or attempting to cross shall take
necessary precautions to avoid injuring or endangering the
pedestrian. The driver shall bring the vehicle to a full stop if
injury or danger can be avoided only by that action.

(c} If it is shown on the trial of an offense under this
section that as a result c¢f the commission of the offense a cocllision
occurred causing serious bodily injury or death tc a blind person,
the offense is a misdemeanor punishable by:

(1) a fine of not more than $500; and

(2) 30 hours of community service to an organization or
agency that primarily serves wvisually impaired or disabled persons,
to be completed in not less than six months and not more than one
year.

{(c—=1) A portion of the community service required under
Subksection (¢) (2} shall include sensitivity training.

{d) For the purposes of this section:

{1} T"Assistance animal" has the meaning assigned by
Section 121.002, Human Rescurces Code.

{2) "White cane" has the meaning assigned by Section
121.002, Human Resources Code.

(e) 1If conduct constituting an ¢ffense undex this section also
constitutes an offense under another section of this code or the
Penal Code, the actor may be prosecuted under either section or both

sections.

Acts 1979, 66th Leg., p. 2428, ch. 842, art. 1, Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1,
1979. Amended by Acts 1985, 69th Leg., ch. 278, Sec. 5, eff. June 5,
1985; Acts 1997, 75th Leg., ch. 649, Sec. 8, eff. Sept. 1, 1997.
Renumbered from Human Rescurces Code, Section 121.007 and amended by
Acts 2009, 81lst Leg., R.S., Ch. 1272 (H.B. 1343}, Sec. 1, eff.
September 1, 2002.

http://www.statutes.legis.state. tx, us/Docs/TN/htim/TN.552 . htm 12/19/2016



FHWA Manual on Uniform
Control Devices



Chapter 9B - MUTCD 2009 Edition - FHWA Page 1 of 15

anspodation
'." Federcl Highwcrv Adminisfration FHWA Home | Feedback

Manual on Uniform Traffic

Knowledge

Control Devices (M UTCD)

Back to Current Edition | Back to Part 9 Table of Contents

2009 Edition Chapter 9B. Signs

Section 9B.01 Application and Placement of Signs

Standard:
01 Bicycle signs shall be standard in shape, legend, and color.

02 All signs shall be retroreflectorized for use on bikeways, including shared-use
paths and bicycle lane facilities.

03 Where signs serve both bicyclists and other road users, vertical mounting
height and lateral placement shall be as provided in Part 2.

04 Where used on a shared-use path, no portion of a sign or its support shall be
placed less than 2 feet laterally from the near edge of the path, or less than 8 feet
vertically over the entire width of the shared-use path (see_Figure 9B-1).

Figure 9B-1 Sign Placement on Shared-Use Paths

Figore 99-1. Sige Placermenl on Shared-Use Patha

05 Mounting height for post-mounted signs on shared-use paths shall be a
minimum of 4 feet, measured vertically from the bottom of the sign to the
elevation of the near edge of the path surface (see Figure 9B-1).

Guidance:
06 Signs for the exclusive use of bicyclists should be located so that other road users are

not confused by them.

07 The clearance for overhead signs on shared-use paths should be adjusted when
appropriate to accommodate path users requiring more clearance, such as equestrians, or
typical maintenance or emergency vehicles.

Section 9B.02 Design of Bicycle Signs

Standard:
01 If the sign or plaque applies to motorists and bicyclists, then the size shall be

as shown for conventional roads in Tables 2B-1, 2C-2, or_2D-1.

http://mutcd.fhwa.dot.gov/htm/2009/part9/part9b.htm 12/19/2016



Chapter 9B - MUTCD 2009 Edition - FHWA Page 3 of 15

Slippery When Wet
(plaque) A . [——
Grage Crossing AGVance s, 8B.06, 98.19 | 24 Dia. | 36 Dia.
Warning S , 1
No Train Horn (plaque) W1Q-s¢ 8B.21, 9B.19 18 x 12 30 x 24
Skewed Crossing  W10-12 8B.25, 9B.19 18x 18 | 36x36
Bicycle Warning - wi1-1 el 9B.18 | 18x18 | 24x24
Pedestrian Crossing wii-2 2C.50, 9B.19 18 x 18 24 x 24
campination Bikeand kg4 e 9B.18 18 x 18 | 30 x 30
Ped Crossing o
Trail Crossing (plague) W11-15P 9B.18 18 x 12 24 x 18
Low Clearance wi2-2 0| 2C.27,9B.19 | 18 x 18 30 x 30
Playground wis-1 2C.51, 9B.19 18x 18 | 24x24
Share the Road (plaque)W16-1P - ~ 2C.60, 9B.19 = 18 x 24
XX Feet (plaque) W16-2P - 2C.55, 9B.18 18x12 | 24x18
XX Ft (plaque) W16-2aP 2C.55, 9B.18 18 x9 24 x 12
Diagonal Arrow (plaque) W16-7P 1 9B.1B | = | 24x12
Ahead (plaque) W16-9P - 9B.18 — 24 x 12
Destination (1 line)  D1-1, Di-1a N 2D.37, 9B.20 varies x 6 |varies x 18
:Ei&r[lcey)cle Qestination:(1 D1-1b, D1-1c 9B.20 varies x 6 | varies x 6
Destination (2 lines)  |D1-2, D1-2a -  2D.37,9B.20 | varies x 12 varies x 30
ﬁ’r'fe‘;c)'e Destination 2  |hy_ o5 p1-2¢ 9B.20 varies x 12 \varies x 12
Destination (3 lines)  |D1-3,D1-3a  2D.37,9B.20 | varies x 18 varies x 42
I?r'lcef)le Destination (3 D1-3b, D1-3c 9B.20 varies x 18 \varies x 18
StreetName  D3-1 | 2D.43,9B.20 | varies x 6 |varies x 8
%B_i_.c_.yg:_]_g Parking Area D4-3 - 9B.23 12x18 | 12x18
Reference Location D10-1 2H.02, 9B.24 6x12 | 10x 18
(1-digit) i e el ol Wi s
Intermediate Reference
Location (1-digit) B __ 2HLOZ; 382 pRAR | ARIRET
Relcrence Lacation D10-2 | 2H.02, 9B.24 6x18 | 10 x 27
(2-digit) _ e e e e
Intermediate Reference \
Location (2-digit) 10722 | 2H02,9B.24 | 6x24 | 10x36

. | |
Reference Location D10-3 | 2H.02, 9B.24 6x24 | 10x 36
(3-digit) .| R A i | e
Intermediate Reference f 1 1
Location (3-digity _|°°=3 | 2H029B.24 | 6x30 | 10x48 |
Bike Route D11-1, D11-1c 9B.20 24x 18 | 24x18
Bicycles Permitted =~ D11-1a |  9B.25 18x18 | —
Bike Route (plaque) D11-1bP - - 9B.25 | 18x6 | —
Pedestrians Permitted |D11-2 _ | 9B25 | 18x18 | — |
Skaters Permitted D11-3 - 9B.25 | 18x18 | -— |
Equestrians Permitted D11-4 9B.25 - 18 x 18 -
BicycleRoute ~ M1-8,Mi-8a | 9B21 | 12x18 | 18x24
U.S. Bicycle Route M1-9 o 9B.21 12 x 18 18 x 24
Bicycle Route Auxiliary M2-1; M3-1,2,3,4;
Signs M4-1,1a,2,3,5,6,7,7a,8,14 ABee | o | RAXP
g;;\ge ROWEATOW |gigid 5. Nigei,2,3.4.5,6,7 | 9B.22 | 12x9 12x9 |
Type 3 Object Markers OM3-LCR | 2C.63,9B.26 | 6x18 | 12x36 |

Notes:

1. Larger signs may be used when appropriate.
2. Dimensions are shown in inches and are shown as width x height.

http://muted.thwa.dot.gov/htm/2009/part9/part9b.htm 12/19/2016



Chapter 9B - MUTCD 2009 Edition - FHWA Page 5 of 15

06 Speed should not be the sole factor used to determine priority, as it is sometimes
appropriate to give priority to a high-volume shared-use path crossing a low-volume street,
or to a regional shared-use path crossing a minor collector street.

07 When priority is assigned, the least restrictive control that is appropriate should be
placed on the lower priority approaches. STOP signs should not be used where YIELD signs
would be acceptable.

Section 9B.04 Bike Lane Signs and Plaques (R3-17, R3-17aP, R3-17hbP)

Standard:

01 The Bike Lane (R3-17) sign and the R3-17aP and R3-17bP plaques (see_Figure
9B-2) shall be used only in conjunction with marked bicycle lanes as described in
Section 9C.04.

Guidance:

02 If used, Bike Lane signs and plaques should be used in advance of the upstream end of
the bicycle lane, at the downstream end of the bicycle lane, and at periodic intervals along
the bicycle lane as determined by engineering judgment based on prevailing speed of bicycle
and other traffic, block length, distances from adjacent intersections, and other
considerations.

Section 9B.05 BEGIN RIGHT TURN LANE YIELD TO BIKES Sign (R4-4)

Option:

01 Where motor vehicles entering an exclusive right-turn lane must weave across bicycle
traffic in bicycle lanes, the BEGIN RIGHT TURN LANE YIELD TO BIKES (R4-4) sign (see
Figure 9B-2) may be used to inform both the motorist and the bicyclist of this weaving
maneuver (see_Figures 9C-1, 9C-4, and 9C-5).

Guidance:
02 The R4-4 sign should not be used when bicyclists need to move left because of a right-
turn lane drop situation.

Section 9B.06 Bicycles May Use Full Lane Sign (R4-11)

Option:

01 The Bicycles May Use Full Lane (R4-11) sign (see Figure 9B-2) may be used on
roadways where no bicycle lanes or adjacent shoulders usable by bicyclists are present and
where travel lanes are too narrow for bicyclists and motor vehicles to operate side by side.

02 The Bicycles May Use Full Lane sign may be used in locations where it is important to
inform road users that bicyclists might occupy the travel lane.

03 Section 9C.07 describes a Shared Lane Marking that may be used in addition to or
instead of the Bicycles May Use Full Lane sign to inform road users that bicyclists might
occupy the travel lane.

Support:
04 The Uniform Vehicle Code (UVC) defines a "substandard width lane" as a "lane that is
too narrow for a bicycle and a vehicle to travel safely side by side within the same lane."

Section 9B.07 Bicycle Wrong Way Sign and RIDE WITH TRAFFIC Plaque (R5-1b, R9-3cP)

Option:

01 The Bicycle WRONG WAY (R5-1b) sign and RIDE WITH TRAFFIC (R9-3cP) plaque (see
Figure 9B-2) may be placed facing wrong-way bicycle traffic, such as on the left side of a
roadway.

http://mutcd.thwa.dot.gov/htm/2009/part9/part9b.htm 12/19/2016



Chapter 9B - MUTCD 2009 Edition - FHWA Page 7 of 15

Option:

04 If bicyclists are crossing a roadway where In-Roadway Warning Lights (see Section
4N.02) or other warning lights or beacons have been provided, the R10-25 sign (see Figure
SB-2) may be used.

05 The R9-6 sign (see Figure 9B-2) may be used where a bicyclist is required to cross or
share a facility used by pedestrians and is required to yield to the pedestrians.

Section 9B.12 Shared-Use Path Restriction Sign (R9-7)

Option:

01 The Shared-Use Path Restriction (R9-7) sign (see_Figure 9B-2) may be installed to
supplement a solid white pavement marking line (see_Section 9C.03) on facilities that are to
be shared by pedestrians and bicyclists in order to provide a separate designated pavement
area for each mode of travel. The symbols may be switched as appropriate.

Guidance:

02 If two-way operation is permitted on the facility for pedestrians and/or bicyclists, the
designated pavement area that is provided for each two-way mode of travel should be wide
enough to accommodate both directions of travel for that mode.

Section 9B.13 Bicycle Signal Actuation Sign (R10-22)

Option:

01 The Bicycle Signal Actuation (R10-22) sign (see Figure 9B-2) may be installed at
signalized intersections where markings are used to indicate the location where a bicyclist is
to be positioned to actuate the signal (see Section 9C.05).

Guidance:
02 If the Bicycle Signal Actuation sign is installed, it should be placed at the roadside
adjacent to the marking to emphasize the connection between the marking and the sign.

Section 9B.14 Other Regulatory Signs

Option:
01 Other regulatory signs described in Chapter 2B may be installed on bicycle facilities as
appropriate.

Section 9B.15 Turn or Curve Warning Signs (W1 Series)
Guidance:

01 To warn bicyclists of unexpected changes in shared-use path direction, appropriate turn
or curve (W1-1 through W1-7) signs (see Fiqure 9B-3) should be used.

Figure 9B-3 Warning Signs and Plaques and Object Markers for Bicycle Facilities

http://mutcd.thwa.dot.gov/htm/2009/part9/part9b.htm 12/19/2016



Chapter 9B - MUTCD 2009 Edition - FHWA Page 9 of 15

Option:

02 The combined Bicycle/Pedestrian (W11-15) sign (see Figure 9B-3) may be used where
both bicyclists and pedestrians might be crossing the roadway, such as at an intersection
with a shared-use path. A TRAIL X-ING (W11-15P) supplemental plaque (see Figure 9B-3)
may be mounted below the W11-15 sign.

03 A supplemental plaque with the legend AHEAD or XX FEET may be used with the Bicycle
Warning or combined Bicycle/Pedestrian sign.

Guidance:

04 If used in advance of a specific crossing point, the Bicycle Warning or combined
Bicycle/Pedestrian sign should be placed at a distance in advance of the crossing location
that conforms with the guidance given in Table 2C-4.

Standard:

05 Bicycle Warning and combined Bicycle/Pedestrian signs, when used at the
location of the crossing, shall be supplemented with a diagonal downward pointing
arrow (W16-7P) plaque (see Figure 9B-3) to show the location of the crossing.

Option:
06 A fluorescent yellow-green background color with a black legend and border may be
used for Bicycle Warning and combined Bicycle/Pedestrian signs and supplemental plaques.

Guidance:

07 When the fluorescent yellow-green background color is used, a systematic approach
featuring one background color within a zone or area should be used. The mixing of
standard yellow and fluorescent yellow-green backgrounds within a zone or area should be
avoided.

Section 9B.19 Other Bicycle Warning Signs

Option:

01 Other bicycle warning signs (see Figure 9B-3) such as PATH NARROWS (W5-4a) and Hill
(W7-5) may be installed on shared-use paths to warn bicyclists of conditions not readily
apparent.

02 In situations where there is a need to warn motorists to watch for bicyclists traveling
along the highway, the SHARE THE ROAD (W16-1P) plaque (see Figure 9B-3) may be used
in conjunction with the W11-1 sign.

Guidance:
03 If used, other advance bicycle warning signs should be installed at least 50 feet in
advance of the beginning of the condition.

04 Where temporary traffic control zones are present on bikeways, appropriate signs from
Part 6 should be used.

Option:
05 Other warning signs described in Chapter 2C may be installed on bicycle facilities as
appropriate.

Section 9B.20 Bicycle Guide Signs (D1-1b, D1-1¢, D1-2h, D1-2¢, D1-3b, D1-3¢c, D11-1, D11-1c)
Option:
01 Bike Route Guide (D11-1) signs (see Figure 9B-4) may be provided along designated

bicycle routes to inform bicyclists of bicycle route direction changes and to confirm route
direction, distance, and destination.

Figure 9B-4 Guide Signs and Plaques for Bicycle Facilities

http://mutcd.fhwa.dot.gov/htm/2009/part9/part9b.htm 12/19/2016



Chapter 9B - MUTCD 2009 Edition - FHWA Page 11 of 15

11 Because of their smaller size, Bicycle Destination signs should not be used as a
substitute for vehicular destination signs when the message is also intended to be seen by

motorists.

Support:

12 Figure 9B-5 shows an example of the signing for the beginning and end of a designated
bicycle route on a shared-use path. Figure 9B-6 shows an example of signing for an on-
roadway bicycle route. Figure 9B-7 shows examples of signing and markings for a shared-

use path crossing.

Figure 9B-5 Example of Signing for the Beginning and End of a Designated Bicycle
Route on a Shared-Use Path

-5 o nd
Pigere 305, Example o Siring fr he Bogiening and

mste o= » Shared-Use

Figure 9B-7 Examples of Signing and Markings for a Shared-Use Path Crossing

http://muted.thwa.dot.gov/htm/2009/part9/part9b.htm 12/19/2016



Chapter 9B - MUTCD 2009 Edition - FHWA Page 13 of 15

08 The Bicycle Route Guide (D11-1) sign (see Figure 9B-4) may be installed where no
unigue designation of routes is desired.

Section 9B.22 Bicycle Route Sign Auxiliary Plaques

Option:
01 Auxiliary plaques may be used in conjunction with Bike Route Guide signs, Bicycle Route
signs, or U.S. Bicycle Route signs as needed.

Guidance:

02 If used, Junction (M2-1), Cardinal Direction (M3 series), and Alternative Route (M4
series) auxiliary plaques (see Figure 98-4) should be mounted above the appropriate Bike
Route Guide signs, Bicycle Route signs, or U.S. Bicycle Route signs.

03 If used, Advance Turn Arrow (M5 series) and Directional Arrow (M6 series) auxiliary
plagues (see Figure 9B-4) should be mounted below the appropriate Bike Route Guide sign,
Bicycle Route sign, or U.S. Bicycle Route sign.

04 Except for the M4-8 plaque, all route sign auxiliary plaques should match the color
combination of the route sign that they supplement.

05 Route sign auxiliary plaques carrying word legends that are used on bicycle routes
should have a minimum size of 12 x 6 inches. Route sign auxiliary plaques carrying arrow
symbols that are used on bicycle routes should have a minimum size of 12 x 9 inches.

Option:
06 With route signs of larger sizes, auxiliary plaques may be suitably enlarged, but not
such that they exceed the width of the route sign.

07 A route sign and any auxiliary plaques used with it may be combined on a single sign.

08 Destination (D1-1b and D1-1c) signs (see_Figure 9B-4) may be mounted below Bike
Route Guide signs, Bicycle Route signs, or U.S. Bicycle Route signs to furnish additional
information, such as directional changes in the route, or intermittent distance and
destination information.

Section 9B.23 Bicycle Parking Area Sign (D4-3)

Option:

01 The Bicycle Parking Area (D4-3) sign (see Figure 9B-4) may be installed where it is
desirable to show the direction to a designated bicycle parking area. The arrow may be
reversed as appropriate.

Standard:
02 The legend and border of the Bicycle Parking Area sign shall be green on a
retroreflectorized white background.

Section 9B.24 Reference Location Signs (D10-1 through D10-3) and Intermediate Reference
Location Signs (D10-1a through D10-3a)

Support:
01 There are two types of reference location signs:

A. Reference Location (D10-1, 2, and 3) signs show an integer distance point along a
shared-use path; and

B. Intermediate Reference Location (D10-1a, 2a, and 3a) signs also show a decimal
between integer distance points along a shared-use path.

http://mutcd.thwa.dot.gov/htm/2009/part9/part9b.htm 12/19/2016



Chapter 9B - MUTCD 2009 Edition - FHWA Page 15 0of 15

Support:
05 Figure 9B-8 shows an example of signing where separate pathways are provided for
different non-motorized user types.

Figure 9B-8 Example of Mode-Specific Guide Signing on a Shared-Use Path

Figure 98-8. Example of Mode-Specific
Guide Signing on a Shared-Use Path

Section 9B.26 Object Markers

Option:

01 Fixed objects adjacent to shared-use paths may be marked with Type 1, Type 2, or
Type 3 object markers (see Figure 9B-3) such as those described in Section 2C.63. If the
object marker is not intended to also be seen by motorists, a smaller version of the Type 3
object marker may be used (see Table 9B-1).

Standard:
02 Obstructions in the traveled way of a shared-use path shall be marked with
retroreflectorized material or appropriate object markers.

03 All object markers shall be retroreflective.

04 On Type 3 object markers, the alternating black and retroreflective yellow
stripes shall be sloped down at an angle of 45 degrees toward the side on which
traffic is to pass the obstruction.

Back to Top

2 FHWA

http://mutcd.thwa.dot.gov/htm/2009/part9/part9b.htm 12/19/2016



Promotional Information



KT M P J Bicycele and Pedectrian
_-

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metropolitan planning organization

Information Guide

Providing you with information on bicycle and pedestrian resources.

Whether it is learning how to organize a bike
riding event, gathering information on local
trails, or anything in between, this guide will
help you find the information you need to
succeed.

COMPLETE STREETS

Complete Streets are streets that provide equal
usage to automobiles, cyclists and pedestrians.
Communities that have implemented the
Complete Streets concept experience less
congestion, have healthier communities and
enjoy economic success. The American Planning
Association website provides you with more

information about Complete Streets.

APA Website: https://www.planning.org/

BIKE RACK INFORMATION

Looking to purchase bike racks? Visit these
sites for more information.

www.groundcontrolsystems.com

www.bicycle.org

http://www.dero.com/

BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN
DESIGN GUIDES

http://bikeplan.org/

http://nacto.org/

https://smartgrowthamerica.org/

http://www.railstotrails.org/

hosting a bike

Planning on

rodeo? The National Center for Safe

Routes to School website is a great tool to
help you organize a successful bike rodeo.
For all of your hike rodeo needs, visit

www.saferoutesinfo.org.

LANDSCAPE BUFFERS

The USDA Forest Service can provide guidelines for landscape buffers, greenways and other environmental
bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure. Visit www.usda.gov/ for more details.




Submit your order form:
é@ Online at www.biketexas.org/education/bikepeded or
- Email to BikePedEd@BikeTexas.or
BikePedEd -

We will contact you with a final price quote

AN .

o @ | From A to Z by Bike (K-8) messssssssssmmen Quantity  Price Per Book
g _ , 250  $0.75
Quantity of From A to Z By Bike: 500 $0.70
1,000 $0.60
Custom branding requested: [ (5)’800 T
o Orders must be increments of 250. L0000 $0.50
: : . + Custom logo available. 10,000 minimum. 20,000 $0.45
Leliss Walk | - Contact us at (512) 476-7433 to discuss 30,000  $0.40
toiSchooll | quantity and pricing. 50,000 $0.35
i « Prices do not include shipping. 100,000 $0.30

Let’s Bike There / Let’s Walk to School (K-5) s———"_

Quantity of Let’s Bike There: Quantity Price Per Book

250 $0.85

Custom branding requested: [ 500 50.76

1,000 $0.67

Quantity of Let’s Walk to School: 2500 $0.58

5,000 $0.50

10,000 $0.45

Custom branding requested: [J 20,000 $0.43

« Orders must be increments of 250. 30,000 $0.42
« Custom logo available. 1,000 minimum.

= Contactgus at (512) 476-7433 to discuss 30,000 $0.40

quantity and pricing.

» Prices do not include shipping.

> Safety Lights Sets (All Ages) m——————
| Quantity of Light Sets:

Quantity Price Per Unit

1-24 $8.00

Custom branding requested: [] Increments of 25 $5.00
« Custom logo available. 5,000 minimum. Increments of 200 $2.50
- Contact us at (512) 476-7433 to discuss Increments of 1000 $2.00

quantity and pricing.
« Prices do not include shipping.

« } Your Contact Information s S s e s AR T R S P A S

Name Street Address

Organization City / State / Zip

| Phone Email




éf@ Order books and safety lights

- Teach bicycle and pedestrian safety

BikePedEd . Encourage physical activity

_ These materials have been
‘designed to support the work of:

e Traffic Safety Specialists
e Law Enforcement Agencies
§ * Health Departments
I * Physical Activity Promoters
- Safe Routes to School organizers
# ¥ ¢ and more!

Contact BikePedEd@BikeTexas.org
‘or call 512-476-7433 for more info

From A to Z by Bike teaches children grades 4-8 to ride bicycles
\ safely and defensively, to wear helmets and to apply good judgment to
potentially dangerous traffic situations. It is easy to read, ethnically
inclusive and lots of fun. When children learn to ride bicycles safely and
obey the rules of the road, they will enjoy cycling for a lifetime and be better

drivers of cars. .
e Available for as e Custom branding

_ little as $0.30/book available
[ Let’s Bike There and Let’s Walk to School are bicycle

and pedestrian safety activity books designed for grades K-3 that provide fun and
engaging drawings, safety tips and activities to encourage safe biking and walking.

-~y made === These activity books have been a very popular and

[\ EPeBrety check Wiies oy wick ends excellent resource for several Safe Routes to School
w ber ! ¥ . .

o v i s kel e i al programs in states across the U.S. They provide a

to make sure that you check and ride slngle Nl

your chain, brakes and air.

s for

BRAKES.
Crenh pat
ik

mal gz
el

fun way for kids to engage with other kids, teachers,
and parents about biking and walking safety.

N
T

vy, Safety Lights for All Ages

o wih o ge - : Misma [ Provide visibility for kids and adults walking
ke e ' R 4 £ and biking by offering bright LED lights visible

: S o ¢ from up to 500 feet. Lights come attached to a
water-resistant card with bike and pedestrian
safety tips in English and Spanish for a
zero-waste package.

When you walk to schonl,  ~ A

oh the things that you'll see!
Aburmble bee. A big 1all tree, p% e
Aman in a har, A flulfy cat. ¥
A robin's nest, A safety vest. \ \

A cloudy sky .;u_.
Abutteely. (D Q 3

Lights that blink.

e Lights install easily without tools
e Available for as little as $2/pair

Receive a free sample packet! Contact us at
BikePedEd@BikeTexas.org  or 512-476-7433




ltem #7:Identify Gaps In
Between Schools



Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
January 10, 2017

./
KILLEEN-TEMPLE N

metropolitan planning organization Agenda Item No. 7

KIMP

Identify Bike and Pedestrian Gaps Between Schools

At the November 8, 2016 BPAC meeting, BPAC members came up with three corridors and/or potential
projects that are lacking bike and pedestrian infrastructure. These corridors and/or projects are
identified in the following list.

e S 190 Corridor between Copperas Cove and Killeen;

e Widen the shoulders on FM 93;

e Connection between Belton and Temple by using the Old Belton R.R. as a “Rails to Trails”
project.

KTMPO also received public input from the bike/pedestrian web map as a possible project.
e Bike lane from western end of Taylors Valley Road to intersection with Shallow Ford Road.

KTMPO is in the process of compiling a list of areas where bike and pedestrian infrastructure are lacking.
These areas can then be used to develop possible projects. In upcoming meetings, we plan to focus on
specific areas that are lacking bike and pedestrian facilities such as schools and transit stops. We will
also include projects that are provided to KTMPO through the bike/pedestrian web map or from other
sources. Staff plans to present this information to the KTMPO TAC for their feedback, recommendation,
and follow up action.

Staff is asking BPAC members to identify gaps in the bike and pedestrian system focusing on schools. To
prepare BPAC for future meetings, KTMPO has outlined a tentative schedule for identifying gaps in the
bike and pedestrian transportation network as follows:

Tentative Agenda Topics and Schedule:

November 8, 2016—Identify bike/ped gaps focusing on parks;

lanuary 10, 2017—Identify bike/ped gaps focusing on schools;

March 14, 2017—Identify bike/ped gaps focusing on transit stops;

May 9, 2017—Identify bike/ped gaps focusing on commercial areas;

July 11, 2017 —Identify bike/ped gaps focusing on other points of interest (i.e. medical facilities).

Discussion and Possible Action Item: Discuss and recommend corridors for bike/pedestrian connections
to schools.




dwel Buosuuoy ‘ebejuoly
spansg —

peoY Ajunog

INdg W4 93BN 0) WBH (S "SNY s
indg ejelg ‘doon ejels ‘AemybiH ejels ——
AemybBiH sn

8lejsiou| =

s1o8foid pad/evig dLIN 0702

DVdd Ag Paynusp| SI0pUIoD
sjlemopls ——

1es
wied asn-paieys
By ——
10}08UU0Y) [B20T]
ainoy exig
aue] axig

% rn.

=Y \el0)

il =
- - -
'llllll'

T

LELAY L

sjoslold uellSapad pue ayig [enidesuo) L.
Xl | I i |




dwel Bunosuuoy ‘ebejuoly
sjpannlg —

peoy Aunon
Inds W4 1eNIBN O] Wi 'S ‘SNY semn
inds ejels ‘dooT ejels ‘Aemybiy ejelg ——
AemybiH sn ——

ajelsiau| =

$108/01d Pad/oNIE d LIN O70Z e

DV Ag payiuap] siopuiey
slemapls ——

el

yled asn-paseys —— |
18410
10}98UU0Y |BI0T]
anoy ayig
aueT ajig

sjo8(0id uelsapad pue ayig |enidssuo)
[ W 5 o




Item #8: Fitness Friendly
Business Program



Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
%“J January 10, 2017

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metropolitan planning organization Agenda Item No. 8

Fitness Friendly Business Program

Background:

The Fitness Friendly Business Program recognizes area businesses as being bicycle and pedestrian
friendly. Businesses must follow certain criteria to be considered a Fitness Friendly Business Program. At
the November 8, 2016 BPAC meeting, BPAC members approved the Fitness Friendly Business Program,
which is attached to this packet.

Staff is asking BPAC members for input on the design of the decal.

Discussion and Possible Action Item: Discuss and recommend design decal for Fitness Friendly Business
Program.




KITMPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

metropolitan planning organization

Fitness Friendly Business Program

Program Background

The Fitness Friendly Business program recognizes local businesses as being bicycle and pedestrian friendly.
This initiative can drive economic success, decrease congestion, promote healthy lifestyles, and increase
quality of life. Businesses catering towards cyclists and pedestrians can provide several positive impacts,
not only the community, but for the business. Non-motorized users can save on fuel and vehicle
maintenance costs, allowing them to spend more on goods, hobbies and recreational activities. Bicyclists
and pedestrians are more likely to notice a business when biking and walking than traveling in an
automobile, which can also drive economic success.

To be a member of the Fitness Friendly Business Program, businesses must follow certain criteria.
Recognizing a Fitness Friendly Business Program

For businesses to be recognized as a fitness friendly business, they shall meet a minimum of three criteria.
Businesses are required to allow cyclists and pedestrians to use the bathroom facilities and provide cyclists
and pedestrians with water. These count as two of the three criteria. Businesses are allowed to choose at
least one more criteria from the following list.

e Designated bicycle parking;
o Bike Rack
o Safety and Security Features (Businesses must provide an explanation)
o Other appropriate bike parking options (Businesses must provide an explanation)
e Bicycle Repair Kit
o Air Pressure Tank
o Tire Repair Kit
o Tools: Screwdrivers, ratchet set, hammer, etc.
e 15% Discount for Cyclists or Pedestrians
e First Aid Kit
e Accessibility of businesses to cyclists and pedestrians.
o Located on a designated bike lane, bike route, roadway with shoulder, trail, sidewalk or
an appropriate bike/pedestrian facility not listed.
o Near a Transit Stop.
Charging station to allow cyclist to charge electronic devices
e Other Amenities (Businesses must provide an explanation)

Businesses will be required to fill out an application to be considered membership of this program. Their
submitted application will be presented at a BPAC meeting. BPAC members will have the opportunity to
recommend whether to approve or disapprove a business.



KITMPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metropolitan planning organization

Membership or Application Fee:

The application fee will be $25. The application fee will be used to purchase the business decals and other
promotional items.

Failure to Recognize:

Business members that do not abide by the rules will have their membership revoked. Business may have
the opportunity to reapply for membership after one year. If membership is revoked for a second time,
businesses will not be given the opportunity to receive membership for a third time.

KTMPO will recognize businesses by the following:
Display the location of the business on the KTMPQO Bicycle/Pedestrian Web Map.

Recognition in KTMPO newsletters and social media.






v
KILLEEN-TEMPLE ’Q‘
W L'k

Hike s Bike
»







We (ke

Tk




Fithess Friendly Business

We Like
Hike & Bike

© B

Visit KTMPO.org for mo




KTMPO Contacts,

Acronyms, and Terms



| N

KTMPs

X
KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metropolitan planning organization

BICYCLE/PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Chair Kara Escajeda

Nolanville City Manager

101 North 5th Street

Nolanville, TX 76559

Email: kara.escajeda@ci.nolanville.tx.us

Vice Chair Reese Davis
Killeen Police Department
402 N 2nd St

Killeen, TX 76541

Email: rdavis @killeentexas.qgov

Matt Bates

Belton Park and Recreation Director
P.O. Box 120

401 N. Alexander

Belton, TX 76513

Email: mbates @ beltontexas.qov

Joe Brown

Copperas Cove Park and Recreation Director
1408 Golf Course Road

Copperas Cove, TX 76522

Email:_jbrown @ copperascovetx.gov

Brian Chandler

Temple Planning Director

2 North Main Street

Temple, TX 76501
Email:_bchandler@templetx.gov

Keith Dyer

Morgan Point Resort Council Member
8 Morgan's Point Blvd.

Morgan's Point Resort, TX 76513

Email:_keithdyer82 @ gmail.com

Leo Mantey

Harker Height City Planner

305 Millers Crossing

Harker Heights, Texas 76548

Email: Imantey @ci.harker-heights.tx.us

Amy Seaman

Ft. Hood Community Planner

4612 Engineer Drive

Fort Hood, TX 76544-5028

Email:_ amy.l.seaman2.civ@ mail.mil

Kris Long

TxDOT Waco District, Special Project Coordinator

100 South Loop
Waco, TX 76704
Email: Kris.Long@txdot.edu

Robert Ator

Director of Urban Operations, HCTD
4515 W. US 190

Belton TX 76513

Email:_rator @takethehop.com

Pamela Terry

Citizen Representative

44 Hickory Ln.

Belton, TX 76513

Email: TERRYP8 @ nationwide.com

Peggy Mcllvanie
Citizen Representative
Phone: (254) 421-9706

Lindsey Anderson

Team RWB/Citizen Representative
2413 Stratford Dr.

Temple, TX 76502

Email; lindmanderson @ gmail.com
Alternate: Kyle Fischer

Chad Welch

Tri-City Bicycles/Citizen Representative
1010 Arbor Park

Belton, TX 76513

Email: welchc01@live.com

Alternate: Mike Anderson

Keller Matthews

BS&W Cycling Club/Citizen Representative
600 S 25th St

Temple, TX

Email: KMATTHEWS @ sw.org

Doug Edwards

Central Texas College/Citizen Representative
6200 W. Central Texas Expy

Killeen, TX 76549

Email: doug.edwards @ctcd.edu

Marlene Maciborski

Women on Wheels/Citizen Representative
4310 Creekside Dr., Killeen, TX 76549
Email: mdvBed @hotmail.com

Jimmie McCormack
Team Road Kill/Citizen Representative
Email: Jimmie.l.mccormack @ gmail.com




Judge John Firth

Coryell County Main Street Annex
800 E. Main Street, Suite A
Gatesville, TX 76528

Phone: (254) 865-5911, ext. 2221
Fax: (254) 865-2040

county judge @coryellcounty.org
Alternate: Commissioner Don Jones

Commissioner Mark Rainwater
Lampasas County

P.O. Box 231

Lampasas, TX 76550

Phone: (512)734-0742

Fax: (512)556-8270
rainwater150 @ gmail.com

Alternate:

Dennis Baldwin

Interim Killeen City Manager

101 N. College St., Killeen, TX, 76541
Phone: (254) 501-7700

dbaldwin @killeentexas.gov
Alternate: David Olson, Ann Farris

Andrea Gardner

Copperas Cove City Manager
P.O. Drawer 1449

Copperas Cove, TX 76522
Phone: (254) 547-4221

Fax: (254) 547-5116

agardner @ copperascovetx.gov

Alternate: Charlotte Hitchman, Dan
Yancey

David R. Mitchell

City Manager

City of Harker Heights

305 Miller's Crossing

Harker Heights, TX 76548
Phone: (254) 853-5600

dmitchell @ci.harker-heights.tx.us

Alternate: Mark Hyde, Joseph Molis

November 9, 2016

metropolitan planning organization

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Erin Smith

Belton Planning Director

333 Water St., Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5812

Fax: (254) 933-5822

enewcomer@ beltontexas.gov

Alternate: Sam Listi

Brian Chandler

Temple Planning Director

2 North Main, Temple, TX 76501
Phone: (254) 298-5272
behandler @templetx.gov
Alternate: Don Bond, Jonathan
Graham, Nicole Torralva

Bryan Neaves, P.E.

Bell County Engineer

P. O. Box 264, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5275

Fax: (254) 933-5276

bryan.neaves @co.bell.tx.us
Alternate: Stephen Eubanks

Carole Warlick

General Manager, Hill Country Transit

District

P.O. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877
Phone: (325) 372-4677

Fax: (325) 372-6110

cwarlick @takethehop.com
Alternate: Robert Ator

Michael Bolin, P.E.

Director, Transportation Planning &
Development, TxDOT Waco

100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX
76704-2858

Phone: 254-867-2865

Fax: 254-867-2738

michael.bolin @txdot.gov

Alternate: Liz Bullock

Jason Scantling, P.E.
Director, Transportation Planning &
Development, TxDOT Brownwood

2495 Hwy 183 North, Brownwood, TX

76802
jason.scantling @ txdot.gov

Alternate: Tamara Cope

NON VOTING MEMBERS
Mary E. Himic

Deputy to the Garrison Commander
Building 1001, Room W321, Fort
Hood, TX 76544

Phone: (254) 288-3451

Fax: (254) 286-5265
mary.e.himic.civ@ mail.mil

Alternate: Brian Dosa, Keith Fruge

Justin P. Morgan

Federal Highway Administration,
Texas Division

300 East 8" Street, Rm 826
Austin, TX 75093

justin.morgan @dot.gov

Liz Bullock

TxDOT Waco District
Transportation Planner

100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX
76704-2858

Phone: (254) 867-2751

Fax: (254) 867-2738
liz.bullock @ txdot.gov

Leanna Sheppard
Transportation Planning &
Programming Division, TxDOT
MPO Coordination

118 E. Riverside Drive, Austin TX
leanna.sheppard @ txdot.qov

Kara Escajeda

Nolanville City Manager

101 North 5" Street

Nolanville. TX 76559

Phone: (254) 698-6335
kara.escajeda@ci.nolaville.tx.us



KT MPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metropolitan planning organization

Chairman:

Mayor Marion Grayson

City of Belton

333 Water Street, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 718-7878

Fax: (254) 939-0468
mariongrayson @ gmail.com
Alternate: Sam Listi, Erin Smith

Vice Chairman:

Mayor Frank Seffrood

City of Copperas Cove

PO Drawer 1449; 914 S. Main St., Ste. C
Copperas Cove, TX 76522

Phone: (254) 542-8926

fseffrood @ copperascovetx.gov
Alternate: Andrea Gardner, Dan Yancey

Commissioner Tim Brown
Bell County

P.O. Box 768, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5102

Fax: (254) 933-5179
tim.brown @ co.bell.tx.us

Alternate: Bryan Neaves, P.E.

Mayor Jose Segarra

City of Killeen

101 N. College Street

Killeen, Texas 76541

mayor @killeentexas.gov

Phone: (254) 290-0548

Alternate: Ann Farris, Jim Kilpatrick

Judge John Firth

Coryell County Main Street Annex
800 E. Main Street, Suite A
Gatesville, TX 76528

Phone: (254) 865-5311, ext. 2221
Fax: (254) 865-2040

county judge @ coryellcounty.org

Alternate: Commissioner Don Jones

November 16, 2016

POLICY BOARD

Mayor Danny Dunn
City of Temple

1400 S 31st Street
Temple, TX 76504
Phone: (254) 774-7355
ddunn @ templetx.gov

Alternate: Jonathan Graham,
Nicole Torralva, Brian Chandler

Councilmember Tim Davis

City of Temple

2 North Main #103, Temple TX 76501
Phone: (254) 298-5301

Fax: (254) 298-5637

tdavis @templetx.gov
Alternate: Jonathan Graham, Nicole Torralva, Brian Chandler

Mayor Rob Robinson

City of Harker Heights

305 Miller's Crossing, Harker Heights, TX 76548
Phone: (254) 953-5600

Fax: (254) 953-5605

rrobinson @ ci.harker-heights.tx.us
Alternate: David Mitchell

Juan Rivera

City of Killeen

101 N. College Street
Killeen, TX 76541
Phone: (254) 624-0872

jrrivera @killeentexas.gov

Alternate: Lillian Ann Farris, David QOlson,

Gregory Johnson

City of Killeen

101 N. College Street
Killeen, TX 76541

Phone: (254) 702-5162
gdjohnson @killeentexas.qgov

Alternate: Lillian Ann Farris, Shirley Fleming,



metropolitan planning organization

Commissioner Mark Rainwater
Lampasas County

P.O. Box 231

Lampasas, TX 76550

Phone: (512)734-0742

Fax: (512)556-8270
rainwater150 @ gmail.com
Alternate:

Carole Warlick

General Manager, Hill Country Transit District
P.O. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877

Phone: (325) 372-4677
Fax: (325) 372-6110
cwarlick @takethehop.com
Alternate: Robert Ator

Bobby G. Littlefield, JR., P.E.
District Engineer, TxDOT Waco
100 South Loop Drive

Waco, Texas 76704

Phone: (254) 867-2701

Fax: (254) 867-2893
Bobby.Littlefield @ txdot.gov
Alternate: Michael Bolin

November 16, 2016

POLICY BOARD

Elias Rmeili, P.E.

TxDOT Brownwood District Engineer
2495 Hwy 183 North

Brownwood, TX 76802

Phone: (325) 643-0411

Fax: (325) 643-0364

elias.rmeili @txdot.gov

Alternate: Jason Scantling

Bell County Representative
Vacant

NON VOTING MEMBERS

Mary E. Himic

Deputy to the Garrison Commander

Building 1001, Room W321, Fort Hood, TX 76544
Phone: (254) 288-3451

Fax: (254) 286-5265

mary.e.himic.civ @ mail.mil

Alternate: Brian Dosa, Keith Fruge

Justin P. Morgan

Federal Highway Administration, Texas Division
300 East 8" Street, Rm 826

Austin, Texas 78701

Justin.morgan @dot.qov



metropaolitan planning organization

Cheryl Maxwell, AICP
Director

Phone: (254) 770-2379
Fax: (254) 770-2360
cheryl.maxwell @ ctcog.org

Kendra Coufal

Senior Planner

Phone: (254) 770-2363
Fax: (254) 770-2360

kendra.coufal@ctcoq.org

Jason Deckman
Planner/GIS Technician
Phone: (254) 770-2376
Fax: (254) 770-2360
jason.deckman @ctcoq.org

Jim Martin

Regional Planner
Phone: (254) 770-2364
Fax: (254) 770-2360
jimmy.martin @ ctcog.org

John Weber

Regional Planner
Phone: (254) 770-2366
Fax: (254) 770-2360
john.weber@ctcog.org

December 15, 2016

STAFF



KAl

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

metro F'r“l‘-"}“‘ :._u“..‘.

| \'-—1 orqganizatio

Commonly Used Transportation Related Acronyms and Terms

Organizations
KTMPO
Killeen — Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization
TPPB (KTMPO)
Transportation Planning Policy Board

TAC (KTMPO)
Technical Advisory Committee

FHWA

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Highway
Administration

FTA

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Transit
Administration

TxDOT

Texas Department of Transportation

TCEQ

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

TTI

Texas A&M Transportation Institute

CTCOG

Central Texas Council of Governments

HCTD or “The HOP”
Hill Country Transit District
CTRTAG

Central Texas Regional Transportation Advisory Group

BPAC
Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee

A comprehensive listing with definitions is available under Transportation Planning Resources at www.ktmpo.org. Pages 61-65 of
is a great resource for commonly used Transportation terms.

the publication “The Transportation Planning Process...

Terms
TMA
Transportation Management Area
MAP - 21

Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21t Century
(legislation replaced SAFETEA-LU in July 2012)
SAFETEA - LU

Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation
Equity Act

MPO

Metropolitan Planning Organization

UPWP
Unified Planning Work Program

MTP

Metropolitan Transportation Plan

TIP

Transportation Improvement Program

STIP

Statewide Transportation Improvement Program
STP-MM

Surface Transportation Program — Metropolitan
Mobility

TAP

Transportation Alternatives Program

uTpP

Unified Transportation Program

CMAQ

Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement
Program

UA or UZA

Urbanized Area

El or “Title VI”

Environmental Justice

CMP

Congestion Management Process

ITS

Intelligent Transportation Systems

NAAQS

National Ambient Air Quality Standards



End of Packet



